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As---¥ou recall, the Donner Human ,Use Committee has extended 
approval of our protocol for study of51cr studies in human sub­

jects. Our studies to date sh~w extremely interesting kinetics 

of this tr.ace e-lement in 8 patients with hemochromatosis and in 

one normal subject, ~lcarly we need to define the normal kinetic 
pattern with more_subjects. 

I would like t&-~sk ~ur approval to pay S volunteer subjects 
to take part in this study_._.::_ The maximum amount of money to be 

paid to each wi 11 be $1~ :-()"{), al though we may Le able to reduce 

this as we find we don't r'm"ed some of the data. These are rather 

long studies--up to 6 months: payment for time will be approximate­

ly $125.0Q for SO hours, and $25.00 for 500 cc of blood drawn bver 
the whole study. 
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Sincerely, 

(S_6 
Tony Sargent 


